

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Accounting

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Robert Dosch

rjdosch@umary.edu

As a student enrolling in the Accounting major, you will not be eligible for Certified Public Accountant (CPA) licensure upon completion of your program. All licensing jurisdictions require additional credits beyond the 124 total semester credit hours required for a bachelor's degree with an accounting major at the University of Mary.

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	No	
Alaska	No	
Arizona	No	
Arkansas	No	
California	No	
Colorado	No	
Connecticut	No	
Delaware	No	
Florida	No	
Georgia	No	
Hawaii	No	
Idaho	No	
Illinois	No	
Indiana	No	
Iowa	No	
Kansas	No	
Kentucky	No	
Louisiana	No	
Maine	No	
Maryland	No	
Massachusetts	No	
Michigan	No	
Minnesota	No	

Mississippi	No	
Missouri	No	
Montana	No	
Nebraska	No	
Nevada	No	
New Hampshire	No	
New Jersey	No	
New Mexico	No	
New York	No	
North Carolina	No	
North Dakota	No	
Ohio	No	
Oklahoma	No	
Oregon	No	
Pennsylvania	No	
Rhode Island	No	
South Carolina	No	
South Dakota	No	
Tennessee	No	
Texas	No	
Utah	No	
Vermont	No	
Virginia	No	
Washington	No	
West Virginia	No	
Wisconsin	No	
Wyoming	No	
District of Columbia	No	
Guam	No	
Northern Mariana Islands	No	
Puerto Rico	No	

U.S. Virgin Islands	No	
American Samoa	No	

ADDICTIONS COUNSELING

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Heidi Nieuwsma

hjnieuwsma@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	No	https://abec.alabama.gov/
Alaska	No	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
Arizona	No	https://www.azbbhe.us/
Arkansas	No	https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-counseling-
California	No	https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
Colorado	No	https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
Connecticut	No	https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-licensing
Delaware	Yes	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/chem_newlicense/
Florida	No	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
Georgia	Yes	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://health.hawaii.gov/substance-abuse/home/counselor-certification/
Idaho	Yes	https://www.ibadcc.org/
Illinois	No	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/
Indiana	No	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/
Iowa	No	https://plb.iowa.gov/
Kansas	No	https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/
Kentucky	Yes	https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/addiction-Counselors
Louisiana	Yes	https://www.lpcboard.org/
Maine	No	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/home
Maryland	No	https://health.maryland.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
Massachusetts	No	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-
Michigan	No	https://www.michigan.gov/lara
Minnesota	Yes	https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/

Mississippi	No	https://www.msblpc.org/
Missouri	No	https://pr.mo.gov/
Montana	No	https://dli.mt.gov/
Nebraska	No	https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Nevada	Yes	https://marriage.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	No	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
New Jersey	No	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc
New Mexico	Yes	https://www.rld.nm.gov/
New York	No	https://www.op.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	No	https://www.ncblcmhc.org/
North Dakota	Yes	http://www.ndbce.org/
Ohio	No	https://cswmft.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	No	https://oklahoma.gov/behavioralhealth.html
Oregon	No	https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos.html
Rhode Island	No	https://health.ri.gov/
South Carolina	No	https://lir.sc.gov/
South Dakota	No	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
Tennessee	No	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-
Texas	No	https://bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/
Utah	No	https://dopl.utah.gov/
Vermont	No	https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
Virginia	No	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Counseling/
Washington	No	https://doh.wa.gov/
West Virginia	No	https://wvbec.org/
Wisconsin	No	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
Wyoming	No	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home
District of Columbia	No	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing
Guam	No	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe
Northern Mariana Islands	No	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/

Puerto Rico	No	https://agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://dlca.vi.gov/
American Samoa	No	

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Biology Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	Yes	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	Yes	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	Yes	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	http://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	http://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	http://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	http://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	http://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	Yes	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensur
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	Yes	http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	http://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	http://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	http://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	http://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	http://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	http://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	http://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	http://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Business Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	https://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	https://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	https://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	No	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	Yes	https://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	https://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	https://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	https://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	https://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	No	https://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	https://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	https://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	https://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	https://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	https://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	http://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espbl/icensure
Ohio	No	http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	http://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	http://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	http://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	http://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	http://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	http://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	No	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	No	http://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	No	https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Chemistry Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	No	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	No	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	No	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	No	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	No	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	No	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	Yes	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	No	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	No	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	http://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	http://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	http://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	http://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	http://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	No	http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	http://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	http://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	http://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	http://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	http://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	http://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	http://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	http://https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

Graduate Counseling: Clinical Mental Health

Master's of Science

Program Contact

Dr. Christina Jurekovic

cjurekovic@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://abec.alabama.gov/faqs/abec-academic-requirements-for-licensure-faq/
Alaska	Yes	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
Arizona	Yes	https://www.azbbhe.us/node/837
Arkansas	No; Additional required courses (<i>Human Sexuality</i>)	https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-counseling-arkansas-state-board/
California	Yes	http://www.bbs.ca.gov
Colorado	Yes	https://dora.colorado.gov
Connecticut	Yes	https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-licensing
Delaware	Yes	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense/
Florida	Yes	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov
Georgia	Yes	https://sos.ga.gov
Hawaii	Yes	https://hdcca.hawaii.gov/s/
Idaho	Yes	https://dopl.idaho.gov
Illinois	Yes	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/profcounselor.html
Indiana	Yes	https://www.in.gov/pla/
Iowa	Yes	https://hhs.iowa.gov
Kansas	Yes	https://www.ksrb.ks.gov
Kentucky	Yes	https://lpc.ky.gov
Louisiana	No; additional course required (<i>Abnormal Psychology</i>)	http://www.lpcboard.org
Maine	Yes	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Maryland	Yes	https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
Michigan	Yes	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/counseling
Minnesota	Yes	https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.msblpc.org
Missouri	Yes	https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
Montana	Yes	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/
Nebraska	Yes	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
Nevada	Yes	https://nv.gov AND https://hr.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/hrnvgov/Content/Resources/ClassSpecs/10/10-135spc(5).pdf
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.oplc.nh.gov
New Jersey	Yes	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	Yes	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-
New York	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/mental-health-counselors
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.ncblcmhc.org
North Dakota	Yes	http://www.ndbce.org
Ohio	Yes	https://cswmft.ohio.gov
Oklahoma	Yes	https://oklahoma.gov/behavioralhealth.html
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/resources/professional-licensing-resources.html
Rhode Island	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
South Carolina	Yes	https://llr.sc.gov
South Dakota	Yes	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/health
Texas	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/health
Utah	Yes	https://dopl.utah.gov
Vermont	Yes	https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
Virginia	Yes	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Counseling/
Washington	Yes	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor
West Virginia	Yes	https://wvbec.org

Wisconsin	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Yes	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov
District of Columbia		
Guam		
Northern Mariana Islands		
Puerto Rico		
U.S. Virgin Islands		
American Samoa		

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



SCHOOL COUNSELING

Master of Science

Program Contact

Dr. Christina Jurekovic
cjurekovic@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Met	https://www.alabamaachieves.org/2024/07/provisional-certificate-in-library-media-school-counseling/
Alaska	Met	https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/typec
Arizona	Met	https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/educator-certification-career
Arkansas	Met	https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/learning-services/guidance-and-school-counseling
California	Met	http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Met	https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/ssprequirements
Connecticut	Not Met	https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/knowledge-base/articles/special-services/school-counselor-certification-requirements?language=en_US
Delaware	Not Met	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3500
Florida	Met	http://fldoe.org/teaching/certification
Georgia	Met	https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/CertFieldsAndEndorsements/service.aspx
Hawaii	Met	https://hawaiiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/forms/
Idaho	Met	https://www.idahoschoolcounselor.org/
Illinois	Met	https://www.isbe.net/Pages/PEL-School-Support-Ed-Lic.aspx
Indiana	Met	https://www.in.gov/doe/students/school-safety-and-wellness/school-counseling,-guidance,-psychology,-social-work-and-foster-youth/
Iowa	Met	https://educate.iowa.gov/pk-12/student-services/integrated-supports/school-counseling
Kansas	Met	https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL
Kentucky	Not Met	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=3
Louisiana	Met	https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Checklist/New_An_Counselor_K_12_12_4_12.pdf

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Maine	Not Met	https://www.maine.gov/doe/schools/safeschools/counseling/schoolcounseling
Maryland	Met	https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/areas/School-Counselor.aspx
Massachusetts	Not Met	https://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr7.html?section=all
Michigan	Met	https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/ed-cert/cert-guidance/school-counselor-credentials/school-counselor-license
Minnesota	Met	https://mn.gov/pelsb/assets/School%20Counselor%20Licensure%20Information%202023%20POST_tcm1113-599655.pdf

Mississippi	Met	https://mn.gov/pelsb/board/rulemaking/school-counseling/
Missouri	Met	https://dese.mo.gov/college-career-readiness/school-counseling
Montana	Met	https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure
Nebraska	Met	https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/teaching-certificates/
Nevada	Met	https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure
New Hampshire	Met	https://www.education.nh.gov/
New Jersey	Met	https://statepolicies.nasbe.org/health/categories/counseling-psychological-and-social-services/school-counseling-staff-qualifications/new-jersey
New Mexico	Met	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/licensure-requirements/school-counselor-pre-k-12/
New York	Met	https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/school-counselor.html
North Carolina	Met	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/specialized-instructional-support/school-counseling/professional-standards-and-evaluation
North Dakota	Met	https://www.nd.gov/dpi/educators/school-counselors
Ohio	Met	https://sboe.ohio.gov/home
Oklahoma	Met	https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification
Oregon	Not Met	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Rules/Documents/RAC%20School%20Counselor%20License%20draft.pdf
Pennsylvania	Met	https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Staffing%20Guidelines/Pages/CSPG76.aspx
Rhode Island	Met	https://ride.ri.gov/students-families/education-programs/school-counseling
South Carolina	Met	https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/certification-forms/forms/required-credentials-for-professional-staff-members/
South Dakota	Met	https://doe.sd.gov/certification/
Tennessee	Met	https://www.tn.gov/education/families/student-support/school-counseling.html

Texas	Met	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/additional-certifications/student-services-certificates
Utah	Met	https://schools.utah.gov/prevention/schoolcounselingprograms/licensing
Vermont	Met	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/professional-standards/licensing-endorsement-areas
Virginia	Met	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/programs-services/student-services/specialized-student-support-services/school-counseling-and-advisement
Washington	Met	https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/educational-staff-associate-esa-certificates/esa-first-time-applicant/school-counselor-first-time-applicant
West Virginia	Met	https://statepolicies.nasbe.org/health/categories/counseling-psychological-and-social-services
Wisconsin	Met	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general/pupil-services
Wyoming	Met	https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/additional-school-personnel/
District of Columbia	Undetermined	
Guam	Undetermined	
Northern Mariana Islands	Undetermined	
Puerto Rico	Undetermined	
U.S. Virgin Islands	Undetermined	
American Samoa	Undetermined	

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Early Childhood Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	Yes	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	No	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	Yes	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	http://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	http://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	http://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	http://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	http://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	No	http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	http://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	http://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	http://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	http://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	http://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	http://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	http://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	http://https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Elementary Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	No	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	Yes	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	Yes	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	No	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	http://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	http://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	http://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	http://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	http://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	Yes	http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	http://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index
Pennsylvania	Yes	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	http://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	http://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	http://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	http://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	http://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	http://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	http://https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



English Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	No	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	Yes	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	Yes	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	http://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	http://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	http://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	http://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	http://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	Yes	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensurce/
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	Yes	http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	http://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	http://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	http://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	http://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	http://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	http://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	http://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	http://https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



History Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	Yes	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	Yes	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	No	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	Yes	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	http://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	http://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	http://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	http://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	http://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	Yes	http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	http://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	http://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	http://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	http://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	http://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	http://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	http://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	http://https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A

Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A
Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Math Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	Yes	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	No	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	No	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	No	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	http://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	http://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	http://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	http://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	No	http://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	Yes	http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	http://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	No	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	http://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	http://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	http://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	http://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	http://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	http://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

Music Education

Bachelor of Arts

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	No	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	Yes	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	No	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	http://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	http://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	http://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	http://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	http://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	No	http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	http://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	http://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	http://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	http://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	http://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	http://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	No	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	No	http://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	No	http://https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Physical Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	Yes	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	Yes	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	Yes	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	http://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	http://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	http://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	http://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	http://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	Yes	http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	http://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	http://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	http://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	http://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	http://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	http://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	http://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	http://https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



School Administration

Masters of Education

Program Contact

Dr. Jeff Lind

jelind@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	No	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	https://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	No	https://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	No	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	https://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	No	https://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	No	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	https://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	No	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	No	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	No	https://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	https://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	No	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	No	https://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	https://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	No	https://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	No	https://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	No	https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	No	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	https://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	No	https://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	No	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	https://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	No	https://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	No	https://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	No	https://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	https://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	No	https://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	No	https://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	No	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	https://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	No	https://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	https://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	https://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	https://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	https://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	https://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	No	https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A

Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A
Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands		
American Samoa		

Graduate Education Licensure Track

Masters in Education

Program Contact

Matthew Lonn

msslonn@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	No	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	No	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	No	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	No	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	No	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	No	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	Yes	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	No	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	No	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	https://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	https://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	https://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	https://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	https://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	No	https://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	https://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	https://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	https://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	https://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	https://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	https://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	https://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	https://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Social Studies Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	Yes	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	No	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	No	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	No	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	Yes	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	https://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	https://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	https://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	Yes	https://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	https://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	Yes	https://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	https://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	http://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	https://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	https://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	https://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	https://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	https://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	https://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A
Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A

Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

SOCIAL WORK

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kathryn Krukenberg

kbkrukenberg@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.	https://socialwork.alabama.gov/
Alaska	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx
Arizona	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.	https://www.azbbhe.us/
Arkansas	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.	http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/
California	No. We have made the determination that our program on its own does not meet the educational requirements for licensure in New York. New York does not offer licensure at the Bachelor's level.	https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
Colorado	No. We have made the determination that our program on its own does not meet the educational requirements for licensure in New York. New York does not offer licensure at the Bachelor's level.	https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



<p>Connecticut</p>	<p>No. We have made the determination that our program on its own does not meet the educational requirements for licensure in New York. New York does not offer licensure at the Bachelor's level.</p>	<p>https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure</p>
<p>Delaware</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/</p>
<p>Florida</p>	<p>No. We have made the determination that our program on its own does not meet the educational requirements for licensure in New York. New York does not offer licensure at the Bachelor's level.</p>	<p>https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/</p>
<p>Georgia</p>	<p>No. We have made the determination that our program on its own does not meet the educational requirements for licensure in New York. New York does not offer licensure at the Bachelor's level.</p>	<p>https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</p>
<p>Hawaii</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/</p>
<p>Idaho</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO</p>
<p>Illinois</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SocialWorker.asp</p>
<p>Indiana</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</p>

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



<p>Iowa</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work</p>
<p>Kansas</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/</p>
<p>Kentucky</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</p>
<p>Louisiana</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.labswe.org/</p>
<p>Maine</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/</p>
<p>Maryland</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx</p>
<p>Massachusetts</p>	<p>Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers</p>

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Michigan	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html
Minnesota	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational requirements for licensure in this state. We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.	https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/

Mississippi	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://www.swmft.ms.gov/social-worker-licensure-information-0
Missouri	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp
Montana	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
Nebraska	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
Nevada	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	http://socwork.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	No. We have made the determination that our program on its own does not meet the	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm
New Jersey	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx
New York	No. We have made the determination that	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/lmsw.htm
North Carolina	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	http://www.ncswboard.org/
North Dakota	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://www.ndbswe.com/
Ohio	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://cswmft.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/
Oregon	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamily
Rhode Island	No. We have made the determination that	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245
South Carolina	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://llr.sc.gov/sw/
South Dakota	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx
Tennessee	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html
Texas	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/
Utah	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/index.html
Vermont	No. We have made the determination that	https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/
Virginia	Yes. We have made the determination that	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/

Washington	No. We have made the determination that our program on its own does not meet the educational requirements for licensure in	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker/LicenseRequirements
West Virginia	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/
Wisconsin	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
District of Colombia	Yes. We have made the determination that our program meets the educational	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602
Guam	We have not made the determination if our program meets the educational	
Northern Mariana Islands	We have not made the determination if our program meets the educational	
Puerto Rico	We have not made the determination if our program meets the educational	
U.S. Virgin Islands	Yes	Requirements for Social Workers' Licensure and Examination
American Samoa	We have not made the determination if our program meets the educational	

Special Education

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Kimberly Marman, Department of Education Chair

kamarman@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alsde.edu/
Alaska	Yes	https://education.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Yes	http://www.ade.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	http://ade.arkansas.gov/
California	Yes	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	http://www.cde.state.co.us/
Connecticut	Yes	http://www.sde.ct.gov/
Delaware	Yes	http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
Florida	Yes	http://www.fldoe.org/
Georgia	No	https://www.gapsc.com/
Hawaii	Yes	https://hawaiiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	Yes	http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Yes	http://www.doe.in.gov/
Iowa	Yes	https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksde.org/
Kentucky	Yes	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
Maine	Yes	http://www.maine.gov/doe/
Maryland	Yes	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
Michigan	Yes	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
Minnesota	Yes	http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.mdek12.org/
Missouri	Yes	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
Montana	Yes	https://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	https://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Yes	https://www.doe.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.ed.state.nh.us/
New Jersey	No	https://www.state.nj.us/education/
New Mexico	No	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
New York	Yes	http://www.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	Yes	https://www.ode.state.oh.us/
Oklahoma	Yes	https://www.ok.gov/sde/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	https://www.education.pa.gov/
Rhode Island	Yes	https://www.ride.ri.gov/
South Carolina	Yes	https://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	https://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/education
Texas	Yes	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
Utah	Yes	https://www.schools.utah.gov/
Vermont	Yes	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virginia	Yes	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
Washington	Yes	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate
West Virginia	Yes	https://wvde.state.wv.us/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
Wyoming	Yes	https://wyomingptsb.com/
District of Columbia	Yes	https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
Guam	No	N/A

Northern Mariana Islands	No	N/A
Puerto Rico	No	https://www.agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/inicio/Pages/default.aspx
U.S. Virgin Islands	No	https://www.vide.vi/general-certification-requirements.html
American Samoa	No	N/A

SOCIAL WORK

Master of Social Work

Program Contact

Kenneth Flanagan

Kmflanagan@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://socialwork.alabama.gov/</p>
Alaska	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx</p>
Arizona	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.azbbhe.us/</p>

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



<p>Arkansas</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/</p>
<p>California</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.bbs.ca.gov/</p>
<p>Colorado</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork</p>
<p>Connecticut</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure</p>

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



<p>Delaware</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/</p>
<p>Florida</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/</p>
<p>Georgia</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</p>
<p>Hawaii</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/</p>

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



<p>Idaho</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO</p>
<p>Illinois</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SocialWorker.asp</p>
<p>Indiana</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</p>
<p>Iowa</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work</p>

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



<p>Kansas</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/</p>
<p>Kentucky</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</p>
<p>Louisiana</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.labswe.org/</p>
<p>Maine</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/</p>

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



<p>Maryland</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx</p>
<p>Massachusetts</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers</p>
<p>Michigan</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html</p>
<p>Minnesota</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/</p>

<p>Mississippi</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.swmft.ms.gov/social-worker-licensure-information-0</p>
<p>Missouri</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp</p>
<p>Montana</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh</p>
<p>Nebraska</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx</p>

<p>Nevada</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>http://socwork.nv.gov/</p>
<p>New Hampshire</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm</p>
<p>New Jersey</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw/Pages/default.aspx</p>
<p>New Mexico</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx</p>

<p>New York</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/lmsw.htm</p>
<p>North Carolina</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.ncswboard.org/</p>
<p>North Dakota</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.ndbswe.com/</p>
<p>Ohio</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://cswmft.ohio.gov/</p>

<p>Oklahoma</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/</p>
<p>Oregon</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx</p>
<p>Pennsylvania</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx</p>
<p>Rhode Island</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245</p>

<p>South Carolina</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://lir.sc.gov/sw/</p>
<p>South Dakota</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx</p>
<p>Tennessee</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html</p>
<p>Texas</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/</p>

<p>Utah</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/index.html</p>
<p>Vermont</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/</p>
<p>Virginia</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/</p>
<p>Washington</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program</p>

<p>West Virginia</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/</p>
<p>Wisconsin</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx</p>
<p>Wyoming</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/</p>
<p>District of Columbia</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602</p>

<p>Guam</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	
<p>Northern Mariana Islands</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	
<p>Puerto Rico</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	
<p>U.S. Virgin Islands</p>	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	<p>Requirements for Social Workers' Licensure and Examination</p>

American Samoa	<p>The University of Mary's Master of Social Work degree is currently in pre-candidacy for accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education's (CSWE) Board of Accreditation (BOA).</p> <p>Students that are admitted to pre-candidate programs in the fall (or later) of the academic year in which the program is granted candidacy status will be retroactively recognized as graduates from a CSWE-BOA accredited program as long as the program attains initial accreditation. Candidacy is typically a 3-year process and attaining pre-candidacy does not guarantee that a program will eventually attain candidacy and initial accreditation.</p> <p>We strongly encourage you to visit with your advisor or visit the state licensing website to answer any questions you might have about licensure in this or other states.</p>	
-----------------------	--	--

Athletic Training

Masters in Athletic Training

Program Contact

Dr. Rachel Johnson Krug

rakrug@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://www.alathletictrainers.org/
Alaska	Yes	https://www.alaskaata.org/
Arizona	Yes	https://www.azata.net/
Arkansas	Yes	https://www.aataonline.com/
California	Yes	https://www.ca-at.org/
Colorado	Yes	https://www.coloradoata.org/
Connecticut	Yes	https://www.ctathletictrainers.org/
Delaware	Yes	https://www.delata.org/
Florida	Yes	https://www.ataf.org/
Georgia	Yes	https://gat3a.roundtablelive.org/
Hawaii	Yes	https://www.hawaiiata.org/
Idaho	Yes	https://www.idahoata.org/
Illinois	Yes	https://www.illinoisathletictrainers.org/
Indiana	Yes	https://www.iata-usa.org/
Iowa	Yes	https://www.iowaats.com/
Kansas	Yes	https://ksathletictrainers.org/
Kentucky	Yes	https://www.kyats.com/
Louisiana	Yes	https://www.latainc.org/
Maine	Yes	https://www.gomata.org/
Maryland	Yes	https://www.marylandathletictrainers.org/
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.athletictrainersofmass.com/
Michigan	Yes	https://www.michiganatsociety.org/
Minnesota	Yes	https://www.mnata.com/index.php

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.msata.net/
Missouri	Yes	https://www.moata.net/
Montana	Yes	http://www.mtata.org/index.html
Nebraska	Yes	https://www.nsata.org/
Nevada	Yes	https://nevata.org/index.html#/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.nhata.org/
New Jersey	Yes	https://atsnj.org/
New Mexico	Yes	https://www.nmata.org/
New York	Yes	https://www.gonysata2.org/
North Carolina	Yes	https://www.ncathletictrainer.org/
North Dakota	Yes	https://ndata.org/
Ohio	Yes	https://oata.org/
Oklahoma	Yes	https://www.oata.net/
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregonathletictrainerssociety.com/
Pennsylvania	Yes	https://www.gopats.org/
Rhode Island	Yes	https://www.riathletictrainers.net/
South Carolina	Yes	https://scata.org/
South Dakota	Yes	https://www.sdathletictrainers.com/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tnata.org/
Texas	Yes	https://tsata.com/
Utah	Yes	https://www.utahathletictrainers.org/
Vermont	Yes	https://www.vtathletictrainers.org/
Virginia	Yes	https://www.vata.us/
Washington	Yes	https://www.wsata.org/
West Virginia	Yes	https://www.wvata.org/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://watainc.org/
Wyoming	Yes	https://www.wyoata.org/
District of Colombia	Yes	https://www.dcathletictrainers.org/
Guam	N/A	
Northern Mariana Islands	N/A	
Puerto Rico	N/A	

U.S. Virgin Islands	N/A	
American Samoa	N/A	

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Clinical Exercise Physiology

Master of Science

Program Contact

Jill Nustad

jnustad@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Does not license this specific profession	
Alaska	Does not license this specific profession	
Arizona	Does not license this specific profession	
Arkansas	Does not license this specific profession	
California	Does not license this specific profession	
Colorado	Does not license this specific profession	
Connecticut	Does not license this specific profession	
Delaware	Does not license this specific profession	
Florida	Does not license this specific profession	
Georgia	Does not license this specific profession	
Hawaii	Does not license this specific profession	
Idaho	Does not license this specific profession	
Illinois	Does not license this specific profession	
Indiana	Does not license this specific profession	
Iowa	Does not license this specific profession	
Kansas	Does not license this specific profession	
Kentucky	Does not license this specific profession	
Louisiana	YES, IF the student's internship is supervised by a licensed CEP	Clinical Exercise Physiologists
Maine	Does not license this specific profession	
Maryland	Does not license this specific profession	
Massachusetts	Does not license this specific profession	
Michigan	Does not license this specific profession	
Minnesota	Does not license this specific profession	

Mississippi	Does not license this specific profession	
Missouri	Does not license this specific profession	
Montana	Does not license this specific profession	
Nebraska	Does not license this specific profession	
Nevada	Does not license this specific profession	
New Hampshire	Does not license this specific profession	
New Jersey	Does not license this specific profession	
New Mexico	Does not license this specific profession	
New York	Does not license this specific profession	
North Carolina	Does not license this specific profession	
North Dakota	Does not license this specific profession	
Ohio	Does not license this specific profession	
Oklahoma	Does not license this specific profession	
Oregon	Does not license this specific profession	
Pennsylvania	Does not license this specific profession	
Rhode Island	Does not license this specific profession	
South Carolina	Does not license this specific profession	
South Dakota	Does not license this specific profession	
Tennessee	Does not license this specific profession	
Texas	Does not license this specific profession	
Utah	Does not license this specific profession	
Vermont	Does not license this specific profession	
Virginia	Does not license this specific profession	
Washington	Does not license this specific profession	
West Virginia	Does not license this specific profession	
Wisconsin	Does not license this specific profession	
Wyoming	Does not license this specific profession	
District of Columbia	Does not license this specific profession	
Guam	Does not license this specific profession	
Northern Mariana Islands	Does not license this specific profession	
Puerto Rico	Does not license this specific profession	

U.S. Virgin Islands	Does not license this specific profession	
American Samoa	Does not license this specific profession	

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Nursing

DNP: Family Nurse Practitioner

Program Contact

Billie Madler

bmadler@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	No	www.abn.alabama.gov
Alaska	Yes	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
Arizona	No	https://www.azbn.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
California	No	https://www.rn.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
Connecticut	No	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure
Delaware	Yes	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
Florida	Yes	https://floridasnursing.gov/
Georgia	Yes	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
Hawaii	Yes	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Idaho	Yes	https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
Illinois	Yes	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.asp
Indiana	Yes	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/
Iowa	Yes	https://nursing.iowa.gov/
Kansas	Yes	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
Kentucky	Yes	https://kbn.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.lsbm.state.la.us/
Maine	Yes	https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Maryland	Yes	https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
Michigan	Unsure	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
Minnesota	Yes	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
Missouri	Yes	https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Montana	Yes	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
Nebraska	Yes	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
Nevada	yes	https://nevadanursingboard.org/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
New Jersey	Yes	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	Yes	https://www.bon.nm.gov/
New York	No	http://www.op.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	http://www.ncbon.com/
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.ndbon.org/
Ohio	Yes	https://nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Yes	https://nursing.ok.gov/
Oregon	Possibly	http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
South Carolina	No	https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
South Dakota	Yes	https://www.sdbon.org/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
Texas	Yes	http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
Utah	Possibly	https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
Vermont	Yes	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
Virginia	Yes	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
Washington	Yes	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
West Virginia	No	http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Possibly	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home

District of Colombia	Yes	https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon
Guam	Yes	
Northern Mariana Islands	Yes	
Puerto Rico	Unsure	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/126
U.S. Virgin Islands	Unsure	https://vibnl.vi.gov/
American Samoa	Unsure	

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Nursing

BSN: NUR, NURA, RNA

Program Contact

Billie Madler

bmadler@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	www.abn.alabama.gov
Alaska	Yes	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
Arizona	Yes	https://www.azbn.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
California	Yes	https://www.rn.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
Connecticut	Yes	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure
Delaware	Yes	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
Florida	Yes	https://floridasnursing.gov/
Georgia	Unsure	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
Hawaii	Yes	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Idaho	Yes	https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
Illinois	Yes	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.asp
Indiana	Yes	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/
Iowa	Yes	https://nursing.iowa.gov/
Kansas	Yes	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
Kentucky	Yes	https://kbn.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	http://www.lsbm.state.la.us/
Maine	Yes	https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Maryland	Yes	https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
Michigan	Yes	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
Minnesota	Yes	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
Missouri	Yes	https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Montana	Yes	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
Nebraska	Yes	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
Nevada	Yes	https://nevadanursingboard.org/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
New Jersey	Yes	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	Yes	https://www.bon.nm.gov/
New York	Yes	http://www.op.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	Yes	http://www.ncbon.com/
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.ndbon.org/
Ohio	Yes	https://nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Yes	https://nursing.ok.gov/
Oregon	Yes	http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
South Carolina	Yes	https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
South Dakota	Yes	https://www.sdbon.org/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
Texas	Yes	http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
Utah	Yes	https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
Vermont	Yes	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
Virginia	Unsure	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
Washington	Yes	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
West Virginia	Yes	http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Yes	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home

District of Colombia	Yes	https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon
Guam	Yes	
Northern Mariana Islands	Yes	
Puerto Rico	Unsure	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/126
U.S. Virgin Islands	Unsure	https://vibnl.vi.gov/
American Samoa	Unsure	

Occupational Therapy: Master of Science in Occupational Therapy (MSOT); Occupational Therapy Doctorate Degree (OTD)

Program Contact

Janeene Sibla, EdD, OTD, OTR/L

jsibla@umary.edu

* The MSOT & OTD programs are designed to provide eligibility for national certification through the National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy and for licensure in all States and the District of Columbia. The Occupational Therapy Doctorate Program has been granted accreditation through the Accreditation Council for Occupational Therapy Education (ACOTE). The MSOT Program has been granted Candidacy Status by ACOTE. For information regarding accreditation, contact the ACOTE at (301) 652-2682, or ACOTE, c/o Accreditation Department, 7501 Wisconsin Ave, Suite 510E, Bethesda, MD 20814. the website is www.acoteonline.org

State	Does this program meet educational licensure	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes*	https://www.ot.alabama.gov/
Alaska	Yes*	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy/ContinuingEducationInformation.aspx
Arizona	Yes*	https://ot.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes*	https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
California	Yes*	https://www.bot.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes*	https://dpo.colorado.gov/OccupationalTherapy
Connecticut	Yes*	https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/occupational-therapist/occupational-therapist-licensure
Delaware	Yes*	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/
Florida	Yes*	https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/
Georgia	Yes*	https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/36
Hawaii	Yes*	https://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/programs/occupational/
Idaho	Yes*	https://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=OCT
Illinois	Yes*	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/occtherapy.asp
Indiana	Yes*	https://www.in.gov/pla/ot.htm
Iowa	Yes*	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy/Continuing-Education
Kansas	Yes*	https://www.ksbha.org/
Kentucky	Yes*	https://bot.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes*	https://www.lsbme.la.gov/
Maine	Yes*	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/occupational/index.html

Maryland	Yes*	https://dhmh.maryland.gov/botp/
Massachusetts	Yes*	https://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/
Michigan	Yes*	https://www.michigan.gov/healthlicense
Minnesota	Yes*	https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/
Mississippi	Yes*	https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
Missouri	Yes*	https://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp
Montana	Yes*	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/occupational-therapy/
Nebraska	Yes*	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx
Nevada	Yes*	https://www.nvot.org/
New Hampshire	Yes*	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/occupational-therapy.htm
New Jersey	Yes*	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot
New Mexico	Yes*	https://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/occupational_therapy.aspx
New York	Yes*	https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/
North Carolina	Yes*	https://www.ncbot.org/
North Dakota	Yes*	https://www.ndotboard.com/
Ohio	Yes*	https://www.otptat.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Yes*	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists
Oregon	Yes*	https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes*	https://www.dos.pa.gov/professionallicensing/boardscommissions/occupationaltherapy/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	Yes*	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234
South Carolina	Yes*	https://lir.sc.gov/ot/
South Dakota	Yes*	https://www.sdbmoe.gov/
Tennessee	Yes*	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board.html
Texas	Yes*	https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/occupationaltherapy
Utah	Yes*	https://dopl.utah.gov/ot/
Vermont	Yes*	https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/
Virginia	Yes*	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Medicine/advisory/ot/
Washington	Yes*	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OccupationalTherapist
West Virginia	Yes*	https://www.wvbot.org/
Wisconsin	Yes*	https://www.wvbot.org/
Wyoming	Yes*	https://www.wvbot.org/
District of Columbia	Yes*	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/occupational-therapy-licensing

Guam	Yes*	https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/8-gbahe_occupational_therapy_ot_assistant_application_packet.pdf
Northern Mariana Islands	Yes*	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
Puerto Rico	Yes*	https://certemy.com/puerto-rico-pr-state-license-verification-platform-for-occupational-therapists/
U.S. Virgin Islands	Yes*	OT Practice not regulated
American Samoa	Yes*	https://asbar.org/regulation/31-0421-license-required/

PHYSICAL THERAPY

Doctor of Physical Therapy

Program Contact

Lauren Emmel

laemmel@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://pt.alabama.gov/
Alaska	Yes	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
Arizona	Yes	https://ptboard.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/physical-therapy-arkansas-state-board/
California	Yes	https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	https://dpo.colorado.gov/
Connecticut	Yes	https://tinyurl.com/ypz4tuzx
Delaware	Yes	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
Florida	Yes	https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
Georgia	Yes	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy
Hawaii	Yes	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
Idaho	Yes	https://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT
Illinois	Yes	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pt.html
Indiana	Yes	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physical-therapy-home/physical-therapy-board/
Iowa	Yes	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/pt-ot
Kansas	Yes	http://www.ksbha.org/
Kentucky	Yes	https://pt.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	https://www.laptboard.org/
Maine	Yes	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/index.shtml
Maryland	Yes	https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
Massachusetts	Yes	http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/
Michigan	Yes	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pt
Minnesota	Yes	https://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/physical-therapy/

Mississippi	Yes	https://www.msbtpt.ms.gov/
Missouri	Yes	https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
Montana	Yes	https://www.pt.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Yes	https://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx
Nevada	Yes	https://ptboard.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/welcome
New Jersey	Yes	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/
New Mexico	Yes	https://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Physical_Therapists.aspx
New York	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/physical-therapy
North Carolina	Yes	https://www2.ncptboard.org/
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.ndbpt.org/
Ohio	Yes	https://otptat.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Yes	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv
Pennsylvania	Yes	http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv
Rhode Island	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#therec
South Carolina	Yes	https://llr.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Yes	https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/physical-therapy/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board.html
Texas	Yes	https://www.ptot.texas.gov/
Utah	Yes	https://dopl.utah.gov/physical-therapy/
Vermont	Yes	https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/
Virginia	Yes	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/
Washington	Yes	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist
West Virginia	Yes	https://wvbopt.wv.gov/

Wisconsin	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Yes	https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/
District of Columbia	Yes	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159572
Guam	Unknown	_____
Northern Mariana Islands	Unknown	
Puerto Rico	Yes	https://orcps.salud.pr.gov/
U.S. Virgin Islands	Yes	https://www.vitherapyboard.org/
American Samoa	Unkown	

[_____](#)

Respiratory Therapy Program

Bachelor of Science and Master of Science

Program Contact

Christine Sperle

Cksperle@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://asbrt.alabama.gov/
Alaska	Yes	Akrespcare@gmail.com
Arizona	Yes	https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/
Arkansas	Yes	https://armedicalboard.org/
California	Yes	https://rcb.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	https://dpo.colorado.gov/HPPP
Connecticut	Yes	https://ct.gov/dPh/site/default.asp
Delaware	Yes	https://dpr.delaware.gov/
Florida	Yes	https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/
Georgia	Yes	https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/
Hawaii	Yes	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
Idaho	Yes	https://dopl.idaho.gov/bom/
Illinois	Yes	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/respcare.html
Indiana	Yes	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/respiratory-care-home/
Iowa	Yes	https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards-0/respiratory-care
Kansas	Yes	https://www.ksbha.ks.gov/
Kentucky	Yes	https://kbrc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
Louisiana	Yes	https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists
Maine	Yes	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/
Maryland	Yes	https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahrenevals.aspx
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/respiratory-care-licensing
Michigan	Yes	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health
Minnesota	Yes	https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-230890#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/

Mississippi	Yes	https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/index.cfm/30,0,82,html
Missouri	Yes	https://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp
Montana	Yes	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
Nebraska	Yes	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx
Nevada	Yes	https://medboard.nv.gov/Licensees/L_A_Main/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-respiratory-care-practitioners
New Jersey	Yes	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/resp/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	Yes	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-
New York	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/respiratory-therapists
North Carolina	Yes	https://ncrcb.org/
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.ndsbrc.com/
Ohio	Yes	https://med.ohio.gov/Renew/Respiratory-Care-RC
Oklahoma	Yes	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/respiratory_care_practitioners
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Yes	https://www.psrc.net/obtaining-rt-license-for-new-grads#:~:text=Respiratory%20therapists%20are%20licensed%20under,difference%20which%20one%20is%20chosen.
Rhode Island	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243
South Carolina	Yes	https://lir.sc.gov/med/rcp.aspx
South Dakota	Yes	https://sdbmoe.gov/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html
Texas	Yes	https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner
Utah	Yes	https://dopl.utah.gov/respiratory-care/
Vermont	Yes	https://sos.vermont.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/
Virginia	Yes	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RespiratoryTherapist/

Washington	Yes	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/respiratory-care-practitioner
West Virginia	Yes	https://www.wvborc.com/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Yes	https://respiratory.wyo.gov/
District of Columbia	Yes	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161462
Guam	No RT Licensure	
Northern Mariana Islands		
Puerto Rico	Yes	https://casetext.com/statute/laws-of-puerto-rico/title-twenty-examining-boards-and-professional-colleges/chapter-107-board-of-examiners-of-respiratory-care-technicians
U.S. Virgin Islands	No RT Licensure	
American Samoa	No RT Licensure	

Speech-Language Pathology

Master of Science

Program Contact

Robyn Zeltinger

rzeltinger@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes	https://abespa.alabama.gov/default.aspx
Alaska	Yes	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
Arizona	Yes	https://www.arsha.org/practicing-in-az/
Arkansas	Yes	https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-arkansas-board/
California	Yes	https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
Colorado	Yes	https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP
Connecticut	Yes	https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/slp/speech-and-language-pathologist--licensure
Delaware	Yes	https://dpr.delaware.gov/
Florida	Yes	https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
Georgia	Yes	https://sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
Hawaii	Yes	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
Idaho	Yes	https://dopl.idaho.gov/shs/
Illinois	Yes	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/speechlangaudio.html
Indiana	Yes	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/
Iowa	Yes	https://dial.iowa.gov/boards-0/speech-pathology-audiology
Kansas	Yes	https://www.kdads.ks.gov/licensing-policy/health-occupations-credentialing
Kentucky	Yes	https://slp.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Yes	https://www.lbespa.org/

Maine	Yes	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-speech-audiology-hearing/licensing/audiologist-speech-language-pathologist
Maryland	Yes	https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/pages/slpqual.aspx
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
Michigan	Yes	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/speechlanguage
Minnesota	Yes	https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slp_a/index.html
Mississippi	Yes	https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html
Missouri	Yes	https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
Montana	Yes	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/speech-language-pathologists/
Nebraska	Yes	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/audiology-and-speech-language-pathology.aspx
Nevada	Yes	https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
New Hampshire	Yes	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers-governing-board
New Jersey	Yes	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud
New Mexico	Yes	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-and-hearing-aid-dispensing-practices/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
New York	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/speech-language-pathology/license-requirements
North Carolina	Yes	https://ncboeslpa.org/
North Dakota	Yes	https://www.ndsbe.com/
Ohio	Yes	https://shp.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Yes	https://oklahoma.gov/obespa.html
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania	Yes	https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology.html
Rhode Island	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
South Carolina	Yes	https://llr.sc.gov/aud/
South Dakota	Yes	https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/speech-language-pathology/
Tennessee	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board.html
Texas	Yes	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/
Utah	Yes	https://dopl.utah.gov/audiology/
Vermont	Yes	https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/
Virginia	Yes	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
Washington	Yes	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/speech-language-pathologist
West Virginia	Yes	https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dspd.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Yes	https://speech.wyo.gov/
District of Columbia	Yes	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/audiology-and-speech-language-pathology-licensing
Guam	Yes	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe
Northern Mariana Islands	Undetermined	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
Puerto Rico	Yes	https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/338
U.S. Virgin Islands	Yes	https://www.dlca.vi.gov/
American Samoa	Undetermined	N/A

RADIOLOGY TECHNOLOGY

Bachelor of Science

Program Contact

Madeline Dojs/Mary Dockter

madojs@umary.edu/mdockter@umary.edu

State	Does this program meet educational licensure requirements for this state?	State Licensing Website
Alabama	Yes (does not license)	Radiation Control Alabama Department of Public Health (ADPH)
Alaska	Yes (does not license)	Public Health Laboratories: Radiological Health
Arizona	Yes (AART)	ADHS - Licensing for Professions & Occupations (BLPO) - Medical Radiologic Technology - Home
Arkansas	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Licensing Information - Radiologic Technology - Arkansas Department of Health
California	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Radiologic Health Branch (RHB)
Colorado	Yes (AART)	X-ray certification FAQs Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment
Connecticut	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Radiographer Licensure Requirements
Delaware	Yes (AART)	Office of Radiation Control - Radiation Technician/Technologist Information - Delaware Health and Social Services - State of Delaware
Florida	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Radiologic Technology Florida Department of Health
Georgia	Yes (does not license)	HFRD Georgia Department of Community Health
Hawaii	Yes (AART)	Indoor and Radiological Health Branch Radiation – Forms and Links
Idaho	Yes (does not license)	X-ray Licensure Idaho Department of Health and Welfare
Illinois	Yes (AART)	Accreditation in Medical Radiation Technolgy
Indiana	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Health: Consumer Services & Health Care Regulation: Radiology
Iowa	Yes (AART)	Health and Human Services Health & Human Services
Kansas	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Radiologic Technologist (L.R.T.) KS Board of Healing Arts website
Kentucky	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Welcome - KBMIRT
Louisiana	Yes (AART)	LA State Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners
Maine	Yes (AART)	Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation
Maryland	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Allied Health Radiographers

NC-SARA Professional Licensure/Certification Disclosure



Massachusetts	Yes (AART)	Apply for a Radiologic Technologist license Mass.gov
Michigan	Yes (does not license)	LEO - Radiation Safety
Minnesota	Yes (AART)	X-ray Program - MN Dept. of Health

Mississippi	Yes (AART)	Professional Licensure - Mississippi State Department of Health
Missouri	Yes (does not license)	NA
Montana	Yes (AART)	Board of Radiologic Technologists
Nebraska	Yes (AART)	Medical Radiography
Nevada	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Radiation Producing Machines - Home
New Hampshire	Yes (AART)	Applications for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy NH Office of Professional Licensure and Certification
New Jersey	Yes (AART or accredited program)	NJDEP-Radiation Protection Element
New Mexico	Yes (AART)	Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy
New York	Yes (AART)	Radiologic Technology
North Carolina	Yes (does not license)	NC Radiation Protection
North Dakota	Yes (AART)	Licensure Overview - ND Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Board
Ohio	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Radiologic Licensure Ohio Department of Health
Oklahoma	Yes (does not license)	Oklahoma Radiologist Assistants
Oregon	Yes (AART)	Oregon Board of Medical Imaging : Welcome Page : State of Oregon
Pennsylvania	Yes (does not license)	Continuing Education Requirements
Rhode Island	Yes (AART)	Radiologic Technology Licensing: Department of Health
South Carolina	Yes (AART or accredited program)	South Carolina Radiation Quality Standards Association
South Dakota	Yes (does not license)	NA
Tennessee	Yes (AART)	Licensure
Texas	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Texas Medical Board
Utah	Yes (AART)	Radiologic Technologist - dopl.utah.gov
Vermont	Yes (AART or accredited program)	Vermont Secretary of State - Office of Professional Regulation Radiologic Technology Section
Virginia	Yes (AART)	Virginia Board of Medicine
Washington	Yes (AART)	Radiologic Technologist Washington State Department of Health

West Virginia	Yes (AART or accredited program)	West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners > Home
Wisconsin	Yes (AART or accredited program)	DSPS Licensed Radiographer
Wyoming	Yes (AART or accredited program)	https://radiology.wyo.gov/
District of Columbia	Yes (does not license)	Radiation Control & Medical Devices Division doh
Guam	Yes (does not license)	Guam Health Professional Licensing Office / EMS Office HPLO DPHSS – Government of Guam
Northern Mariana Islands	Yes (AART)	Health Care Professions Licensing Board - CNMI Board of Professional Licensing /
Puerto Rico	Yes (AART)	Laws of Puerto Rico Chapter 106. Examining Board for the Diagnostic Imaging and Treatment Radiologic Technologists Casetext
U.S. Virgin Islands	Yes (does not license)	NA
American Samoa	Yes (does not license)	NA